
UNIVERSITY OF SOUTH FLORIDA 
Undergraduate Council 

Agenda for September 27th, 2010 
  
 
TO:  Members, Undergraduate Council 
 
FROM:  Michael LeVan, Chairperson 
 
SUBJECT: Agenda for Meeting on Monday, September 27

th
, at 3:00 p.m., in SVC 2080 

 

1. Approval of minutes of the September 13
th
, 2010 meeting 

2. Announcements 

3. New course/curriculum proposals for review 

a) Course Proposals/Substantive Changes 

i. EGN4454 – Numerical & Computer Tools II in Civil & Env Eng 

ii. GLY2073 – Global Climate Change: A Geoscience Perspective 

iii. IDS3947 – Cooperative Internship 

iv. SPA4321 – Introduction to Audiologic Rehabilitation 

b) Curriculum Changes 

i. Public health minor 

4. Old Business 

a) Review of general attendance policy 

b) Information Technology degree name change 

5. New Business 

6. New course/curriculum proposals for assignment 

a) Management major changes 

 

http://www.ugs.usf.edu/ugc/Proposals/view_min.cfm?ID=77
http://www.ugs.usf.edu/ugc/Proposals/view_min.cfm?ID=69

